Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: electrical maintenance in domestic and commercial properties
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
When do you anticipate re-tendering your electrical maintenance and/or PAT testing in domestic and commercial properties? 

Answer:
Anticipated retender for commercial properties is Summer/Autumn 2025 with contract commencement date of January 2026.

All domestic electrical maintenance is undertaken by our internal repairs team and not via a contractor. For domestic properties there are no requirements to undertake PAT testing so this aspect is not relevant.

Who are the current providers of the contract? 

For commercial properties – Lowe Electrical Ltd.
For domestic properties this is not applicable.

When do you anticipate re-tendering your Gas servicing and Maintenance of domestic and/or commercial properties and/or Heating Maintenance? 

Anticipated retender for commercial properties is Summer/Autumn 2025 with contract commencement date of January 2026.

All domestic gas servicing and maintenance is undertaken by our internal repairs teams and not via a contractor.

Who are the current providers on this contract? 

For commercial properties – AT Services Ltd.
For domestic properties this is not applicable.

When do you anticipate retendering for property and void repairs? 

Anticipated retender for commercial properties is Summer/Autumn 2025 with contract commencement date of January 2026.

All property and voids repairs are undertaken by our internal repairs staff and not via a contractor. Contractors are only used ad hoc where workloads dictate.

Who are the current providers of this contract?

For commercial properties – Oliveti Construction Ltd.
Not applicable for domestic properties.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
